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CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel)

Public Works and Traffic

24

Committee meeting for June 17th is now in session.

25

For the record, we have in attendance the
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1

Vice-Chairperson of the Committee, Member Tavares,

2

and also we have in attendance Members Kane and

3

Pontanilla.

4

have from the Committee Staff Committee Secretary

5

Jo-Ann Sato, Legislative Attorney and Committee

6

Staff Gary Saldana, and we are awaiting the

7

Corporation Counsel Cindy Young, who will be in

8

attendance today, and we have the Public Works

9

Department, the Director, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran.

10

Excused is Member Hokama.

And we also

Members, we're going to start first with

11

public testimony on our agenda items that we have

12

before you today.

13

testifier, the Chair would like to go over a couple

14

of ground rules first.

15

three minutes to testify, with an additional minute

16

to conclude your statements, and the Chair asks that

17

you please give your name as well as any

18

organization that you may be representing.

19

although it may be somewhat of a moot point, to

20

minimize any disturbances that we're having today,

21

in spite of the noise that's going on outside of the

22

building, the Chair would like you to consider

23

turning off your cell phone or pager.

24

25

Before we call up our first

The Chair will give you

And

So at this time I'd like to call up our first
testifier, Mr. Donald Kosaka, and he'll be

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS

I

INC.

PWT 6/17/04

1

4

testifying on Item No. 30.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

2

3

MR. KOSAKA:

Good morning.

This morning I'm here -- my

4

name is Donald Kosaka, and this morning I'm here to

5

represent Happy Valley Laundry Services.

6

Okay.

7

you're addressing is parking on the east side of

8

Market Street.

9

parking space on the east side of Market Street, and

10
11

Thank you.

And what we're concerned with this item

There is very little parking on --

our main concern is the customer safety.
A lot of times there's no place to park.

The

12

customer have to park across the street on the west

13

side and cross it to go to the Laundromat.

14

doing that -- doing that process -- you know, the

15

traffic has increased quite considerably, and the

16

road is not that good because, you know, there's

17

cars sometimes parking and people will get -- the

18

customer will have to walk between the cars.

19

they have kids and they're carrying the laundry too,

20

the laundry basket.

21

person, following the parents, and sometimes, you

22

know, they kind of a little slow in crossing, which

23

makes it very hazardous.

And

And

Usually the kid's behind the

24

Not too long ago a car came down on the west

25

side, the customer was crossing, and the car had to
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1

hit his brake because the child was dragging behind.

2

This kind of things we're concerned about and we

3

want to get some parking space.

4

during the day is used by resident, the hotel guests

5

of the Bungalow Hotel, and maybe some workers in the

6

area.

7

there is on that street.

So it really reduces the amount of space that

So, you know, we're very happy to have the

8
9

The parking space

Section 10.48 to be implemented.

That will help,

10

you know, the two hours between 6:00 a.m. and 8:00

11

p.m., and also if there is a chance we would like

12

the Council to consider Section 48.110, which is

13

overnight parking.

14

are from 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., there's a lot of

15

activity that goes on there, and sometimes the

16

customers are, you know, working -- do laundry

17

pretty late because they work in Lahaina and other

18

places.

19

and there's a lot of drug activity at night, you

20

know, right in the area, so -- and then the cars are

21

there

There's -- although our hours

They come in, they ask us to work, so --

22

MR. SALDANA:

Three minutes.

23

MR. KOSAKA:

24

here.

25

morning, and once in a while I stop by and to see

-- all night.

So this is the reason I'm

And I usually open up the laundry in the
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1

what's going on.

2

to explain what I just said.

3

happy if we can get that 6:00 to 8:00 in the evening

4

restriction of two-hour parking.

5

possibility of having that 10.48.110 implemented,

6

that will be greater too, because that will limit no

7

parking from 2:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. in the morning.

8

Okay, thank you very much.

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

So this is where I'm coming from
And then we'll be very

Thank you, Mr. Kosaka.

any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And if there's a

Committee Members,
Member Kane.

Good morning, Mr. Kosaka.

Just so

12

you know, it's going to start from 8:00 o'clock in

13

the morning to 6:00 at night.

14

MR. KOSAKA:

Right.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. KOSAKA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. KOSAKA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, yeah, okay.

Oh, 8:00 o'clock?
Yeah.

That's right, I get -Yeah, from 8:00 to 6:00, yeah.

Okay.

20

And as far as making adjustment to 10.48, maybe we

21

can look at that maybe not today but another time we

22

can look at that one as well, but this one we gonna

23

look at right now.

24
25

MR. KOSAKA:

Okay.

You know, also I want to mention that

the restriction go from the Bungalow Hotel, I forgot
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1

what the name of that street, down to Piihana, but

2

these also are east -- you can't do that far.

3

the east side there's a street right across Takamiya

4

Market, and that would be a good help just for that

5

distance.

6

property next to the Laundromat property is George

7

Funai, 350 North Market Street, and I talked to him

8

and he said as far as he's concerned, he's not

9

worried about the two-hour restriction of parking

On

And then the owner of the -- one of the

10

during business hours, and that's why he didn't

11

come.

It already would have been good for him.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

13

MR. KOSAKA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. KOSAKA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Committee members?

Member Pontanilla.

Yes.
Thank you.

Mr. Kosaka, you

17

know the Bungalow that's on the corner of Market and

18

Alahele [sic] Drive.

19

MR. KOSAKA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21
22

Yes.
Do you know if the Bungalow

have parking space for their customers in the back?
MR. KOSAKA:

Well, I've seen a couple vans parking but

23

that might have been for the hotel

24

they don't have any parking there.

25

of the problem -- one of the problem with that

t

you know, but
And actually one
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1

street -- using that street is when you come out,

2

there's a lot of vegetation on the bridge side of

3

that hotel, and I think it should be, you know,

4

trimmed for safety purposes.

5

out of the street -- in fact, I got into an accident

6

about a week ago because I was coming out and you

7

got to come out in the highway because you can't see

8

up the bridge, and on the right side there was a car

9

parked in front of the Old Sato Restaurant.

Because when you come

I don't

10

know what the name.

11

renovated the market, whatever the business is, and

12

then I struck a car just -- not a big damage, but

13

just, you know, that, you know, had to be reported.

14

So that's one of the problem in that area.

15

They changed the name when they

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

One more question.

As

16

far as the restaurant, the hours of business, are

17

they open for dinner?

18

MR. KOSAKA;

No, they're just more like a take-out place.

19

People stop and they just, you know, pick up

20

something.

21

lunch, and that's all.

22

well, seating in the back, but I haven't seen

23

anybody, yeah, but mostly it's take-out.

They get a hot -- you know, like a plate

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MR. KOSAKA:

There's nowhere sitting

Mostly take-out?

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

MR. KOSAKA:

Okay, thank you, Chair.

One thing clear -- I want to make clear, the

3

restriction, it does cover the restaurant, but it

4

does not cover the hotel.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9
10

Okay, thank you, Mr. Kosaka.

Committee Members, any other questions for

the testifier?
MR. KOSAKA:

Thank you, Mr. Kosaka.

Seeing none.

Thank you, Mr. Kosaka.

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Next to testify on Item 31 we have

11

Mr. Russell Karaviotis.

12

Mr. Karaviotis give his statements to the Committee,

13

the Chair would like to recognize the attendance of

14

Member Hokama as well as the Corporation Counsel

15

Office Attorney Ms. Cindy Young.

16

Before we have

Mr. Karaviotis.

And, Members, thank you very much for bearing

17

with the noise, and I'm going to have to ask our

18

testifiers if you can, as much as possible, keep the

19

mike close to you and maybe elevate your voice level

20

as well.

21

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

Good morning.

Thank you.

This

22

resolution was brought before County Council a

23

number of years ago -- a number of months ago, I'm

24

sorry, and basically one of the members had issued a

25

concern regarding the language of it.
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1

from what I understand, it was passed but it was

2

sent back to Cindy Young for document change as far

3

as wording in the resolution and exchange of deeds,

4

and that's basically it.

5

for me, sure.

6
7

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Karaviotis.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

agenda?

We have like five

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

Yes, it's
Item -- what item number on the

It's Item No. 31, exchange of a portion

of Makanoe Place.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

the testifier?

19

Mr. Karaviotis.

20

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Karaviotis.

Committee members, any other questions for

18

23

If you can state

items, and so if can you make it clear.

12

22

Yeah, good morning.

which one you're speaking on.

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

15

Member

Kane.

11

14

If there's any questions

Seeing none.

Thank you,

Thank you.
Next to testify, on Item No. 30, we have

Jocelyn Perreira.
MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning, Council Chair, Council

I'm the

24

Members, my name is Jocelyn Perreira.

25

Executive Director of the Wailuku Main Street
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Association/Tri-Isle Main Street Resource Center.

2

We are here today in support of the -- excuse me one

3

moment -- of establishing a 120-minute parking

4

restriction along Market Street in Happy Valley,

5

Wailuku.

6

This is not a new subject to our organization

7

in dealing with parking issues in and around Wailuku

8

Town.

9

understanding what businesses go through when the

10

parking stalls are monopolized and is not readily

11

accessible for the patrons to operate -- to access

12

the businesses.

13

sympathize with those that need to have those spaces

14

available or at least have a movement of parking in

15

that particular area.

16

to support this ordinance that you're putting

17

together to change the parking.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

We have an 18-year history, in fact, of

And therefore, we understand and

So, therefore, we would like

Okay, thank you, Ms. Perreira.

19

Members, any questions?

20

you very much, Ms. Perreira.

21

Committee

Seeing no questions.

Okay, Members, if there's

Thank

seeing that

22

there's no one else in the gallery that would like

23

to testify, at this point, if there are no

24

objections, the Chair will close public testimony on

25

our agenda items for today.
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1

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

No objections.

OkaYt thank you very much t Members.

Before

4

we begin with the agenda items t the Chair would like

5

to make a request of the Committee to hear Item No.

6

30 first because representatives from the community

7

have a scheduling conflict later in the morning and

8

we are awaiting the representatives from the Police

9

Department to come, and as much as possible we like

10

to minimize the amount of time our men and women in

11

blue have to spend in the Council chambers.

12

there's no objections at this timet the Chair would

13

like to hear Item 30 first.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

ITEM NO. 30:

17
18

CHAIR MOLINA:

So if

No objections.

OkaYt thank you very much.
ESTABLISHING A 120-MINUTE PARKING LIMIT ON A
PORTION OF MARKET STREET IN WAILUKU
(C.C. No. 04-85)

OkaYt Members t Item No. 30 deals with

19

establishing a 120-minute parking limit on a portion

20

of Market Street in Wailuku.

21

mentioned earlier t the Director from Public Works is

22

here in attendance t Mr. Coloma-Agaran t and the --

23

from the Corporation Counsel's Office, Cindy Young t

24

and we have also from the Public Works Department

25

Mr. Yamashita.

And as the Chair had

And the Chair also did invite to
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1

attend as resources as well, we have Mr. Kosaka in

2

the gallery as well as Jocelyn Perreira from Wailuku

3

Main Street Association, and the Chair did consult

4

with Mr. Starr from the Wailuku Community

5

Association, but I don't see him in the gallery, as

6

well as Mr. Flocco, the owner of the Happy Valley

7

Service, Incorporated.

8
9

Just a brief background on this, Committee
Members.

This item was referred to the Public Works

10

Committee by Council Chair Dain Kane.

11

along Market Street in Happy Valley noted that

12

parking is taken by individuals that remain there

13

throughout the date, which ends up impacting the

14

ability of patrons to park there.

15

been forwarded to the Traffic Safety Council,

16

Department of Public Works, and also the Police

17

Department for comment.

18

Businesses

The matter has

At this time, Members, before I ask Member

19

Kane for his comments, I would like you to I guess

20

take note in your binders that there were comments

21

from the Police Department as well as the Public

22

Works Department on this matter.

23

said, at this time the Chair would like to ask

24

Mr. Kane if he has any comments.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So with that being

Thank you, Chairman.

Just briefly to
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1

touch -- to touch on some of your opening comments,

2

Chair.

3

businesses in the area asking for assistance, and

4

really the primary objective was to recognize, you

5

know, obviously Wailuku being a small town and

6

really the small businesses along Market Street, and

7

particularly in this area as welre talking about,

8

rely upon a steady flow of -- of patrons coming

9

through their businesses.

My office was contacted by several of the

10

difficult

11

extremely limited.

t

when the parking

And it makes it
t

as we already know

t

is

12

This proposal is again limiting it to what's

13

consistent throughout the rest of the business core

14

of Wailuku t with 120 minutes primarily for the areas

15

that have their businesses along the street.

16

I

17

body's discussion.

18

this proposal fit

19

and I hope all members are open-minded about if

20

there's any adjustments that need to be made t that

21

we can have the discussion and try to work towards a

22

solution.

23

wanted to bring this forward t

t

I

Chair t

And so

for the

would hope that the body sees

and t you know t and 11m open

But right now it is rather difficult for the

24

Happy Valley merchants

25

Mr. Kosaka, as well as others who have voiced

t

as you heard from
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1

their -- their issue on this -- on this particular

2

matter.

3

representative, they felt it was appropriate to come

4

to me, and so I felt it appropriate to bring it

5

forth to the body for the discussion.

6

Chair.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So, you know, as the Wailuku

Thank you, Member Kane.

Thank you,

At this time the

8

Chair would like to ask the Director of Public

9

Works, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, for his comments on this

10
11

matter.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

With me also is

12

Cary Yamashita, who is the acting Administrator for

13

the Engineering Division that will be undertaking

14

improvements to Market Street.

15

on this item on April 8th and June 1st in letters

16

which are attached to this item.

We did make comments

First, our Engineering Division conducted

17
18

surveys during the end of 2003 and continuing to the

19

beginning of the current year.

20

to the fronting property owners.

21

and the votes were split, six in support, four

22

against, and one with no preference, on the proposed

23

bill.

24

support were received from property owners between

25

Kapoai Place through Alahele [sic] Drive, which is

22 surveys were sent
11 were returned

But it was significant to us that letters of
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1

the area in which the complaints concerning the

2

parking situation were received.

3

returned in opposition of the proposed bill were

4

from property owners north of Alahele [sic] Drive.

5

We would note that we also provided copy of the

6

signing and striping plan for the Market Street

7

improvements and the distance from the center line

8

on Kapoai Place to the south corner of 340 North

9

Market Street is approximately 214 feet.

The surveys

If you decide to proceed with establishing

10
11

these restrictions along the east side of Market

12

Street, we are recommending that the parking

13

restriction be extended to the middle of 340 North

14

Market Street frontage to include the last stall

15

when our project is complete, and we'd be happy to

16

answer any questions that the Committee has.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYI

thank you very much, Mr. Director.

Committee Members, any questions for

18

19

Mr. Coloma-Agaran at this time?

20

The Chair did invite the Police Department to

21

attend.

22

little late and they are on their way.

25

My understanding is they're running a

Mr. Saldana, did the Police Department give

23

24

Okay, seeing none.

you any indication as to what time they can be here?
MR. SALDANA:

I have called them, when you had concurred
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1

with the Committee to let them -- let them know that

2

you were going to move the item up, and advised them

3

that you were going to hear it right away.

4

talking about with the Chief's assistant, she said

5

she would radio them right away and have them get to

6

the chambers as soon as possible.

7

actually give an estimate of time as to when they

8

would be up here, though.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

She didn't

Member.

Pontanilla, questions for the Director?

10
11

Okay, thank you very much.

In

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes, sir.

Thank you.

My

12

question is that as far as the hours that we're

13

looking at from two-hour parking, will the two-hour

14

parking also includes the weekends or is it going to

15

be Monday through Friday only?

16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If you look at the language of

17

10.48.95, the restriction doesn't apply to Sundays

18

and holidays.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Committee

21

Members, any questions for the Director at this

22

time?

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Question.

Member Hokama.
For the Director, what is the
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1

anticipated cost of the sign

2

requirements to get this implemented?

3

numbers, Mr. Yamashita, $5,000?

4

curious the level.

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

signage and striping
Round

I mean, I'm just

Yeah, the cost should be minimal.

I'd say

6

under -- well, we don't know exactly how many signs

7

are involved, but I'd say between 2,000 to 3,000

8

dollars probably.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So that -- what is it

10

called?

Right across the old Kimura Store by the

11

Piihana tri-section with Kahekili, you show any

12

crosswalks which would access of course the bus

13

the bus parking area?

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is that pretty safe location?

Let's see.
And I just bring this up because if

16

you're trying to get out of Piihana, those cars

17

coming down Kahekili are not going slow.

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

21
22

Right.
Most time.

Yeah, sight distance is pretty poor

looking back up that direction also.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And that was one of my concerns

23

with those mauka developments.

Why isn't the

24

department requiring corrections if that is where

25

we're forcing traffic to come down?

And again, my
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1

concern is, you know, I notice where the crosswalk

2

for our young people is going to be, and, again, has

3

there been any concerns from Traffic Safety

4

Committee or MRA, since it's to be within the MRA

5

boundaries, regarding any other concerns, safety

6

concerns or pedestrian concerns?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

No, not that I'm aware of, no.
I would just request that you folks

take that pedestrian concerns, and if there's

10

appropriate adjustments, I would highly support that

11

to minimize potential accidents.

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

Yeah, we'll take a look at that

13

crosswalk location and also that bus stop for the

14

school.

15

So, yeah, we'll take a look at that.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I appreciate that.

Thank you.

My

16

next one is, again, Chairman, what we've posted is

17

for a consideration from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

That I s correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The people are asked to state a

20

position on a survey that was from 5:00 -- 6:00 a.m.

21

to 5:00 p.m., and I don't know if that makes a

22

difference to our property owners, but if you're

23

using -- you cannot even park overnight, because

24

from 2:00 a.m. to 6:00 the County has an ordinance

25

overnight parking which prohibits it, so that
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1

shouldn't be a problem.

2

made a difference on the responses, Mr. Yamashita?

3

And again, I just bring it up because I just notice

4

that it's two different time spans, one that we've

5

agendized and one that is on the response sheet.

6

And if you can tell us it doesn't make a difference,

7

then I'll accept the Department's response.

8
9

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

Do you think it would have

Yeah, we really can't be sure if it would

have been -- made a difference, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

My last one, Chair, is since

11

we did have some comments regarding the small -- old

12

hotel, the Bungalows, are you aware of any

13

condition -- conditional approvals that they may

14

have given regarding on-street parking because of

15

the location and situation that maybe was allowed in

16

the past for that business?

17
18

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we'll need to research that.

we don I t know.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah,

I have no idea right now.
Okay.

Yeah, if you do find that

20

they may have been granted some conditional use

21

because of when it was originally constructed or the

22

ability to operate as a business, Mr. Chair, if you

23

would, you know, please communicate with the

24

Department.

25

other businesses may have been granted certain

I'd be interested in knowing if also
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1

considerations, like we've done for the more mauka

2

properties that we've worked agreements on parking

3

with the municipal parking lot.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Committee

7

Members, any other questions for the Director,

8

Department at this time?

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Yeah, thank you Chair.

And, again,

10

to the Department -- and I guess we can recognize

11

the difference between what we have on the agenda

12

for the parking limits.

13

way to Piihana, but then

14

this survey was -- well, let me ask this.

15

survey done in relations to this proposed bill,

16

amendment?

17

things that were done, just happen to coincide with

18

each other, so we're using both the requests from

19

the businesses to introduce this bill, but then this

20

survey was done I think just on your folks' behalf

21

dealing with the improvements on Market Street in

22

Happy Valley?

23
24

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

We have it going all the
although I don't know if
Was the

I think they were just two separate

Can you just clarify, please.

The improvement -- I mean the survey was

in conjunction with this bill.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, it was --

Was the survey a request of -- who
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1

was the survey requested by?

2

forgive me, because I don't remember.

3

something that the businesses contacted you folks

4

office and asking and then -- anyway.

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

And if it was me,
Or was it

I think we probably need to clarify

6

with the staff that conducted the survey, because

7

it's possible we were contacted by some of the

8

businesses and to us this was -- this sounded like

9

the same issue when the bill came up.

10
11

So we'll need

to clarify that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Yeah, thank you, Director, and

12

I'm going to -- I'm going to speculate that that's

13

what happened, because I don't recall us requesting.

14

And then if you look at when we introduced this in

15

March, and yet this survey was done starting at the

16

end of '03 into '04.

17

as to us requesting it, but just so happens

18

coincides that it's asking for similar information.

19

My -- Mr. Chair, because we're requesting it

You know, it doesn't correlate

20

to go all the way to Piihana Road and we do have

21

information showing us from the survey that from

22

Alahele [sic] to Piihana is not something that's

23

desired by business owners in that area, if it

24

merits further discussion, without having to change

25

things for the sake of change, I think the intent
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1

was to change in the areas where it's being

2

impacting on the businesses.

3

from Alahele [sic] to Piihana -- which right now

4

really is very minimall if anything.

5

of -- you know, I think we only have Valley Hardware

6

primarily, but the other side is where you have more

7

of the small businesses, appliance, laundry, Mel

8

Pomroy's place, you know, so all those places in

9

there and across the street.

And if the businesses

Because a lot

So my interest, Mr. Chair, would be to

10
11

consider, you know, amending the proposed bill and

12

incorporating it into a motion, if that's

13

know I

14

propose the change taking place just in the area

15

between Kapoai and Alahele [sic]

16

more of a -- you know, moving forward with that upon

17

its approval through Council, you know

18

reading, understanding that with the Police

19

Department's comments, on having the changes be

20

delayed until after all the Market Street

21

improvements take placel once we get the

22

improvements completed, then we can do are-survey

23

of all that area to see how we -- if we have to

24

further amend the bill to reflect what the needs are

25

going to be in Happy Valley.

you

if you're willing to do so, Mr. Chair, to just
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So immediate and then, you know, once we get

1

2

the major changes done, then we can look at the

3

longer term revisions.

4

accommodate the business component that are being

5

impacted adversely by the current situation.

6

again, reiterating from the comments coming back to

7

the Public Works Department in their survey, I think

8

it would be a consideration for us to -- to amend it

9

so that it just -- the change would just reflect the

But the intent was to

And,

10

survey results, Mr. Chair.

11

the table and then wait for the comments of the body

12

and then see what action we'd like to take, if any.

13

Thank you.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I just put that on

Thank you, Member Kane.

And just for

15

clarification, so you're talking about the Committee

16

considering maybe amending the bill to exclude

17

businesses from Alahele [sic] to Piihana from the

18

two-hour restriction?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That is correct.

Okay.
And that is a reflection of the

22

survey results coming back to the Public Works

23

Department with -- from Alahele [sic] over to

24

from Alahele [sic] over to Piihana being in

25

opposition to it.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then again, just recognizing

3

what -- how much activity is going on in that area

4

right now from a business perspective, really.

5

very limited.

6

the other side, in other words, on the south side of

7

Happy Valley Market Street past the bridge.

8

where more of a lot of the activity is occurring.

9

The other side, you know, is not -- it's not as

It's

It's not as -- it's not as active as

That's

10

active, except for Valley Hardware, and I apologize

11

in advance if there's other businesses.

12

the results have come back and, you know, I think we

13

need to -- to reflect our actions based on comments

14

from the public.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Kane.

But, again,

Committee

16

Members, any other questions for the Department at

17

this time?

18

Member Tavares.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

me.

20

Street?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

When are the improvements -- excuse

When are the improvements expected on Market

Mr. Director.
Market Street, we expect the project to

23

start in March of 'OS and we anticipate a

24

320-working day contract, and completion date would

25

be approximately June of '06.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So the police asking this to be

2

delayed, the implementation to be delayed until it's

3

completed, that's like up to June '06.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Two years.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Two years.

So you don't know when

6

they'll be in that section of the -- because that's

7

all of Market Street, right?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Correct.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

And speaking of

11

the police, we have Captain Fontaine from the Police

12

Department who just walked in.

13

any other questions for the Department?

14

Mr. Director, you wanted to make a comment?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Members, are there

Yeah, just to -- just to add on to

16

what Cary said about the schedule, we probably would

17

start from Main Street, though, go down that way.

18

So that -- so the work there would probably be the

19

tail end of the project.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Good morning,

22

Captain Fontaine.

We're currently in the process of

23

discussing Item 30, the 120-minute parking limit on

24

a portion of Market Street in Wailuku.

25

wondering if you could come on up here and join us
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1

and give us your comments on this matter.

2

Captain, if you can please come here, get comfy, and

3

have a seat.

4

have some questions for you.

5

MR. FONTAINE:

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. FONTAINE:

Actually,

I'm sure the Committee members will
Good morning.

Good morning.
Good morning.

I have Officer Taguma, who's on the way up

8

in the elevator right now, who is actually in charge

9

of doing the enforcement -- of course the parking

10

enforcement in Wailuku Town.

11

come up and he actually went out to the site and

12

actually reviewed it, so I can answer some general

13

questions, but I'd like to defer to Officer Taguma,

14

since he actually went out, surveyed the area, and

15

locked at it in terms of the problems or benefits of

16

doing the increase of the parking limitations in

17

that area.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I've asked him to

Okay, thank you, Captain.

Committee

19

Members, do you have any general questions for

20

Captain Fontaine?

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, regarding the implementation

22

date for this, was recommended that we wait until

23

the road improvements were finished for Market

24

Street, but as we just heard, that Market Street

25

would probably be -- that section would be at the
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1

tail end of a construction project that will begin

2

on March 5th of -- I mean March of '05.

3

the Department have any objection to the County

4

actually implementing this prior to the improvements

5

on Market Street?

6

MR. FONTAINE:

So would

If you can just wait a moment and I'll

7

refer to Keith's notes on that.

There isn't, as

8

long as we have clear delineation of the parking

9

stalls and those kinds of areas.

The problem that

10

we're facing right now is the fact that the lack of

11

real sidewalk area and curbing and delineation of

12

driveways and those types of things.

13

what -- we were very concerned about that issue.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So that's

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Committee

16

Members, any other questions for Captain Fontaine at

17

this time?

18

question.

19

the Committee, the May 5th transmittal, in the

20

letter I didn't see any indication as to the

21

Department's support or opposition to this bill.

22

Can you give us -- at this time tell us whether the

23

Department supports or opposes this proposed bill?

24
25

MR. FONTAINE:

Seeing -- now, the Chair has one
Regarding the Chief's correspondence to

You know, we're in support of anything that

the community wants, and I think the important thing
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1

was is that we wanted to make sure that we weren't

2

creating laws or limitations to residents in the

3

community without getting their input, and I believe

4

that the reason why the Chief wrote it this way was

5

that -- really noncommittal because we wanted to

6

ensure that there was enough public input before we

7

started enacting parking limitations, and quite

8

frequently we find ourselves in situations where we

9

go and we start regulating things and we get a

10

backlash from the community saying, oh, we don't

11

want that.
So we wanted to ensure -- and I believe

12
13

Officer Taguma can comment on that.

14

was a concern in his report, was that we have enough

15

public input from the residents in that area that in

16

fact they want those limitations.

17

concerns in some of the other areas in wailuku where

18

we've had complaints where business owners have a

19

lack of parking and so many of the employees are

20

parking on the road and they end up getting tickets

21

and those kinds of things.

22

ensure that everybody's on board, that we're going

23

to have these limitations of parking in that area as

24

well.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

I think that

We ran into some

So we just want to

Committee members, any other
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1

questions for Captain Fontaine?

2

Taguma has just walked into the room, so at this

3

time, Officer Taguma, we're in the middle of

4

addressing Item No. 30, the 120-minute parking limit

5

for a portion of Market Street.

6

comments that you can share with the Committee about

7

this proposal?

8

9

MR. TAGUMA:

Okay, Officer

Do you have any

I attended the Traffic Safety Committee

meeting downstairs with the members of that

10

Committee and all we recommended was that if they do

11

install the 120-minute parking, if they could just

12

wait till the Federal aid project is completed.

13

Because if you folks tour Market Street and see how

14

the roadway is right now, there are no designated

15

driveways.

The property lines are in poor

16

condition.

There are properties that are used for

17

parking lots that are not parking lots.

18

took a fence down and made a parking lot.

19

They just

So if you create 120-minute parking, you're

20

going to be putting parking stalls in front of

21

people's alleged driveways and we're going to have

22

confrontations, cars blocking people's driveways.

23

There is a Federal aid project that's supposed to be

24

going on shortly.

2S

Engineering Department and I provided all the

I already talked to the
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1

information on -- too that I submitted.

2

supposed to start allegedly the end of this year.

3

4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you/ Officer.

I'm sorry.

It's

Member

Tavares/ followed by Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah/ thank you.

We sort of had an

6

update on that project and it's going to start March

7

'05.

8

be -- they were saying it would be the tail end of

9

the project where it reaches this particular area/

And it will start at Main Street, so it will

10

and the completion date is June '06.

11

we were to adopt this and put it in, that we would

12

have to be aware and have the area delineated

13

clearly, which is driveway -- which ones are

14

driveways and which ones are parking lots and posted

15

and stuff like that.

16

caveat/ that we may be able to give some relief to

17

those business owners sooner than when the project's

18

finished in '06.

19

MR. TAGUMA:

Okay.

But I think if

So hopefully with that kind of

The only thing down in that area is

20

you've got a lot of those properties that the

21

driveways are the width -- the width of their

22

properties.

23

no sidewalks.

24

driveway starts.

25

warehouse, it goes from the corner all the way down

Old gas stations, they have no

like

There is no indication where their
You look where Takamiya has their
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1

to the end of the building and the cars all park

2

parallel into the building.

3

parking stalls in that area, you would have to do

4

something to indicate it is no longer like an

5

easement into the driveway.

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. TAGUMA:

So if you're to create

Okay.

But I think that the area that they covered

8

was from Kapoai Place and they wanted -- they were

9

recommending down to the laundry area, the laundry

10

building on the makai side of the street, but even

11

then there are a few places where if you put a

12

parking stall, it's going to be right in front

13

somebody's property.

14

curbs, no sidewalks, so there is no indication of

15

what starts at what point.

16
17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:
comments.

And there is currently no

Thank you.

Thank you for those

Valuable.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Member Kane.

According to the

20

map that we have -- and I don't know if this map is

21

showing what improvements going take place or what

22

exists.

23

to accommodate is where there are existing parking

24

stalls parallel to the roadway on the east side or

25

makai side of Market Street between Kapoai Place, so

I think, Officer Taguma, what we're trying
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1

that's on the corner where Pomroy's -- Pomroy's

2

place is, yeah.

3

MR. TAGUMA:

That little gift shop?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, down to

although the bill is

5

talking about all the way to Piihana, for the

6

discussion I would just take it up to Alahele [sic],

7

which is right across, yeah, from -- Alahele [sic]

8

comes out right across -- almost from Takamiya's.

9

So we're talking about that section, and the

10

120-minute limitation or restriction would only

11

occur on the existing marked parallel parking

12

stalls.

13

that involves maybe

14

MR. TAGUMA:

And so can you help with us that?

Because

If you want to go with the existing stalls,

15

first of all, the existing -- the stalls that are

16

marked now, I don't think they're even in compliance

17

with County Code, because some of these stalls are

18

pretty close to the driveways.

19

legal distance on both sides of the driveways.

20

got photographs of the three existing stalls.

21

stall in front of that old gift shop, when it used

22

to be run as a noodle place, somebody even put a

23

sign in front there like that was their own parking

24

stall.

25

that you could just restripe and make it in

Four feet is the
I
The

So there are like three designated stalls
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1

compliance with County Code t but beyond there t there

2

are no parking stalls.

3

bumper to bumper along property fence lines and the

4

walls and the laundry.

5

really vague.

There are just cars parked

So it's really -- it's

If they can create the proper parking

6
7

markings, the signs, and property owners notified

8

that this is County property and it's going to be

9

designated 120-minutes, we got no problem with

10

enforcement.

11

and we cannot enforce itt you know, the courts is

12

just going to throw it out if it's -- that's a big

13

thing with the parking rules here.

14

clear cut t

15

uphold the tickets and these people are going to go

16

right back to parking where they park.

17

Because if they're going to put signs

If it's not

the County -- judiciary is not going to

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think your comments are valuable t

18

and so I guess we need to come back now to the

19

Department in finding out if we're going to try to

20

take some immediate action

21

between Kapoai and Alahele [sic]

22

about

23

marked stalls t get one -- one or two in front the

24

gift shop and then

25

MR. TAGUMA:

t

Officer Taguma

t

t

at least in this -and we're talking

t

right now only get three

Yeah t that one in the front of the gift shopt
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1

you can fit two compacts, but why I stated that it's

2

not County Code, because if a second compact parks

3

in the backside, the tail end goes right up to

4

Kapoai and it's too close to the Kapoai

5

intersection.

6

they make a left turn.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

what is

9

MR. TAGUMA:

Cars coming out cannot see right when

That four foot you talked about is

It's not four feet from the intersection.

10

It's just unsafe.

11

driveways.

12

would be toward Kapoai, and that's too close to the

13

intersection.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

The tail on the second car, the tail end

How many marked stalls are in front

of the Laundromat?

16

MR. TAGUMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

The four feet is from the

There are no marked stalls.
There are no marked stalls in front

of the Laundromat.

19

MR. TAGUMA:

People just park bumper to bumper.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MR. TAGUMA:

Okay.

And beyond that Laundromat, if you go all the

22

way to Alahele [sic] Drive, again, there's like an

23

old gas station easement in/easement out.

24

no indication where it begins, where it ends.

25

you create any parking stalls from that old gas
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1

station building down, you're going to have problems

2

with the people that have been using that driveways

3

side by side for years, I mean probably longer than

4

I have been here.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, your comments are valuable.

And

6

it sounds like if we do something to bring things

7

into compliance even before we do the overall

8

improvements, we kind of going to be doing double

9

work.

I don't know, any comments from the

10

Department now?

11

realizing that we have some non-compliance with

12

markings on the road for parking stalls.

13

be in our best interest at this point, Mr. Chair, to

14

move forward with something, until what the police

15

are recommending, we have the improvements so

16

everything is clearly delineated.

17

Department?

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We -- you know, it seems that we're

It may not

Comments from the

Since -- I think our view would be

19

that since the request did come from the community,

20

if -- and the business community in this area, if

21

they're willing to work with us, we could look at

22

doing an in-house design and restriped area to try

23

and implement something a lot sooner.

24

what the cost would be.

25

the Council if that's the -- if that's what you

I don't know

I think we can come back to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

PWT 6/17/04

37

1

would like to do.

2

can -- you know, if we have safety funds that we can

3

use, we can -- we can look at trying to implement

4

this now.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And if we have -- and if we

Those are good comments too, Chair,

6

and I'll yield the floor, but it seems like maybe a

7

deferral and then working with the Department as

8

well as the comments of the Police Department's

9

going to help us, you know, work through this and

10

get something done that we can do for the immediate

11

term.

12

issue, and then obviously take into consideration,

13

once we get the actual improvements done for all of

14

Market Street, then we can start making revisions to

15

better serve, you know, the public in this area,

16

business as well as residents.

17

comment.

18

Again, the intent was to help the immediate

CHAIR MOLINA:

So that's my

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Kane.

Committee Members,

19

any other questions for the Police Department at

20

this time or the Public Works Department?

21

Member Hokama.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

For the Department t
Are we close to

OkaYt

for the Public

23

Works Department.

24

construction drawings already for this Market Street

25

project?
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The plans have been -- they're 90

2

percent complete.

We're awaiting comments from

3

State DOT.

4

now with some other agencies as well.

5

timetable is to submit the final package to the

6

State by the end of August with a request to

7

advertise for bids.

8

need to do is we need to identify any other land

9

right requirements that we need.

The plans actually are in review right
So our

The remaining things that we

So we do have a

10

consultant currently working on those maps and we're

11

hoping to review that by -- we're hoping to get that

12

submitted to us for review by the end of next week.

13

We are scheduled to go before the redevelopment

14

agency at -- I think it's middle -- July 16th

15

meeting.

16

another step that we'll have fulfilled.

17

And if they approve it, then that's

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I ask that question, Mr. Director,

18

because obviously, then, you had to have had your

19

survey team out to do this construction plans, and I

20

would assume it would have designated on your plans

21

the various property lines and notations of current

22

driveway usage areas and other concerns that the

23

Police Department had brought up.

24

even if you're going to move this toward the end for

25

construction, the possibility of doing short-term

So saying that,
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1

just restriping on what you know to be truer and we

2

can verify through appropriate TMKs r land court

3

records r is that a reasonable option for us to

4

consider?

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think what you're saying is

6

essentially correct, Councilman.

Based on the

7

drawings that we have, our consultant did survey

8

this arear and so our proposal is based on where we

9

would like to seer you know r driveway entrances as

10

far as locating the parking that's indicated on

11

these plans.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, okay.

And again, I just

13

ask -- I think we have a couple of options that we

14

can work with both the Police Department and your

15

Department, as well as the Happy Valley people.

16

so I just offer that as one -- one option r and I

17

have no problem with you going from Mokuhau to lao r

18

lao River.

19

the details, I rather have it more geographically

20

clear that the whole section is on the code,

21

whatever code we desire to put it in.

22

Chair.

23
24

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And

Because while Mr. Taguma is real good on

Okay, thank

YOUr

I thank you,

Mr. Hokama.

Committee Members, any other questions for
either the Police Department or the Public Works
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Department?

Okay, seeing none.

At this time the Chair, taking into

2
3

consideration some of the comments made from the

4

Department

5

Committee, would like to consider a deferral of this

6

item to further explore how we can I guess not

7

better address this bill but to add more clarity to

8

it.

9

is the exclusion of the Alahele [sic] to Piihana

10

route from the bill or portion from the bill and

11

look at the Public Works Department working with the

12

business community on a design as to a restriping of

13

the parking stalls as well.

14

both Departments, as well as the

I think what should be taken into consideration

So I think maybe just a little bit more time,

15

maybe some additional input from the community on

16

this.

17

survey that was done by the Department -- Public

18

Works Department from 8:00 to 5:00 and whereas in

19

the bill we're asking from 8:00 to 6:00,

20

could also explore that, and maybe the outcome on

21

the survey might have been different if we had

22

the times had matched each other.

23

considerations being brought forth, the Chair would

24

like to -- would like the Committee to consider a

25

deferral of this item.

I think we can also look at I guess the

So with those

Any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

ACTION:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

DEFER pending further discussion.

Okay, thank you very much, Members.
At this time

4

5

MR. SALDANA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

MR. SALDANA:

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Saldana.
Thank you, sir.

I was wondering, you had

8

noted and the Committee had noted concerns regarding

9

revising the bill and eliminating the portion

10

between Alahele [sic] and Piihana.

11

instruct Staff to have the Corporation Counsel

12

revise the proposed bill at this point or did you

13

want to wait until you receive the other information

14

on the recommendations from the Public works

15

Department on the stalls and delineating the various

16

locations of parking?

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Did you want to

The Chair's proposal would be to wait for

18

the comments from the Public Works Department.

19

Thank you.

20

comments, Members, for Staff to consider?

21

seeing none.

22

ITEM NO. 20:

23

Any objections or any additional
Okay,

PROPOSED BILL PROHIBITING THE OPERATION OF
HEAVY VEHICLES AND VEHICLE LOADS ON A
PORTION OF HAULANI STREET, PUKALANI
(C.C. No. 04-126)

24

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, because we have the Police
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1

Department here with us and we do want to minimize

2

their time in the chambers, the Chair would like you

3

to consider moving Item 20 up for consideration.

4

Any objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

No obj ections.
Thank you very much.

And the Chair

7

apologizes to the gentleman here for Item 31,

8

because we do want to minimize the amount of time

9

our Police Department spends here.

10

very busy, so ...

11
12

We know they're

Members, recess subject to the call of the
(Gavel)

Chair.

9:57 a.m.

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

10 : 08 a • m •

(Gavel) .

Public Works and Traffic

16

Committee meeting for June 17th is now back in

17

session.

18

recess and for your consideration of moving Item No.

19

20 up on the agenda.

20

proposed bill prohibiting the operation of heavy

21

vehicles and vehicle loads on a portion of Haulani

22

Street in Pukalani.

23

this item -- well, this matter was first referred to

24

the Committee by Vice-Chair Tavares.

25

Thank you very much, Members, for that

Item 20 deals with the -- a

And, Members, the background on

And just a short synopsis on what happened.
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1

A constituent contacted Member Tavares relating to

2

an accident that occurred on a portion of Haulani

3

Street involving a family pet and a large tour bus,

4

and as a result of a limited turning radius and a

5

narrow road, the bus came onto the constituent's

6

property to make the turn and severely injured the

7

family pet.

8

that heavy vehicle traffic be limited on this

9

portion of Haulani Street.

Accordingly, the residents requested

The portion of the

10

roadway that is proposed for this restriction is a

11

small section of Haulani Street that feeds into the

12

Pukalani Country Club parking lot.

13

At this time the Chair will ask Member

14

Tavares for any comments on this matter.

15

Tavares.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member

Yeah, I think you covered it pretty

17

well, Mr. Chair, in your synopsis.

I believe that

18

if anybody, you know, traverses that area, it is

19

like the back way to get into the Pukalani Golf

20

Course and restaurant parking lot, and I don't think

21

it was really designed for vehicles like buses or

22

even things that are towing trailers, but for sure

23

buses should not be allowed to do that.

24

that they have talked to the bus companies and

25

they -- since the accident and now they're not doing
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1

it anymore, but if we should get a bus driver that's

2

not familiar, you know, with whatever conversation

3

went on, I thought it would be a good idea to have

4

a -- pass this, the prohibitions for buses on that

5

short street and to have it posted in such a way

6

that they'll know.
It's not a matter of the buses cannot make

7

8

the turns within the parking lot.

9

matter of them

It's just a

- you know, it was easier to go

10

through Haulani Street, but the parking lot there is

11

big enough to accommodate the buses making a

12

complete circle around the parking lot in order to

13

drop off or pick up their patrons so I don't think

14

it's going to inconvenience the bus -- the tour

15

buses at all.

16
17
18

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYI

thank you

1

Member Tavares.

Chair would like to ask Director
Coloma-Agaran for his comments.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The proposed

20

ordinance would amend Section A of 10.68.110 to add

21

the street.

22

of the same ordinance does have a couple of

23

exceptions, that nothing in the section would

24

prohibit the use of the roadway by public or private

25

refuse trucks/ school and Maui Economic Opportunity

You should note, though, that Section B
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1

buses, or any vehicles delivering materials or

2

services to residents or location within the

3

restricted area.

4

of this road by those types of vehicles.

So you would still have some use

Our comment that we made in May was just

5

6

something -- just to note for the information of the

7

Council and probably for Corp. Counsel and the

8

Police in that we didn't see anything specific right

9

now that -- that makes a provision for allowing

10

official emergency response and maintenance and

11

other such service vehicles to go through this area

12

other the refuse trucks.

13

willing to, we'd suggest maybe that's something that

14

should be added.

15

discuss whether that's something that's already

16

assumed that's going to be allowed regardless of

17

whether the language is in the ordinance or not.

18

Because I don't think we would -- I don't expect the

19

Police or the Fire Department or our Department

20

would hesitate from going down one of these streets

21

that are listed if we needed to for an emergency

22

purpose anyway, but it was a comment that was noted

23

by our Staff when they looked at the proposal.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And if the Council's

Maybe Corp. Counsel can -- can

Thank you, Mr. Director.
Corporation Counsel, would you like to add
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any comments?
MS. YOUNG:

We would have to look into whether or not the

3

language would have to be amended to include other

4

types of County vehicles, be it emergency vehicles

5

or law enforcement vehicles.

6

would think, yes, because public refuse vehicles are

7

expressly listed, so it might be worthwhile to also

8

put in the language that the Director of Public

9

works has suggested.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

You know, offhand, I

And last but not least, the

11

Chair would like to get comments from the Police

12

Department.

13

MR. BURGESS:

Officer Burgess.

Chair, Council Members, I'm officer Burgess,

14

Randy Burgess, Pukalani Community Officer.

15

like to say that I'm in agreement with the proposed

16

bill.

17

portion of the street yesterdaYI and although there

18

has been some compliance by the bus companies, on

19

occasion they're still using the street as an

20

egress.

21

bill.

I talked to neighbors and residents of that

So we are in agreement with the proposed

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

thank you

24

25

I'd just

OkaYI

1

Officer Burgess.

Committee Members, questions for any of the
Department representatives?

Member Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I just had a question for Ms. Young.

2

The portion that you would be amending would be not

3

anything to do with this -- this particular bill.

4

It would be the other portion where it has

5

exceptions generally; is that correct?

6

MS. YOUNG:

Yes, it would be 10.68.110B, subsection B of

7

the Maui County Code, yes, that's what the request

8

is to amend.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So we could do that separately, then?

We wouldn't have to wait on this one?

11

MS. YOUNG:

Yes, you could do it separately.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Committee Members, any other questions for

14

the Department?

15

Traffic Safety Council did meet on -- well, had a

16

May 13th meeting scheduled well in advance of this

17

meeting; however, the Council was unable to meet

18

because it couldn't establish quorum.

19

scheduled to meet on July 6th to discuss the matter.

20

If Council is able to secure a quorum, the Traffic

21

Safety Council, then this meeting will take place

22

prior to second reading.

23

proceed with this matter for public safety purposes

24

and would entertain any potential revisions the

25

Traffic Safety Council would offer at the time of

For your information, Members, the

They are next

Chair would like to
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1

second reading of the proposed bill.

2

would like to share that with the Committee at this

3

time.
Any other final questions for comments as to

4

5

6

So I just

the proposed bill?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, I just wanted to thank Gary

7

Saldana for actually going out and taking pictures

8

of the area and talking with the -- with the

9

person

well, the family who had the incident.

10

Because I originally had wanted to also include the

11

downhill bike vans and their trailers because they

12

frequent the restaurant quite often, but the

13

residents themselves felt that that was not

14

necessary, that they didn't have a problem with

15

those -- the smaller ones, but that the buses were

16

the ones that couldn't make that turn without coming

17

into the property.
I thank everyone in the Committee and your

18
19

Staff, Mr. Chair, for the response and -- the rapid

20

response to this particular issue and also for

21

Public Works and their reacting -- or providing

22

comments to us in a very timely manner.

23

this will help ease the neighbors' concerns in

24

that

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

in that area.

So I think

Thank you.

Okay, thank you very much, Member Tavares,
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1

and thank you for bringing this matter to the

2

attention of the Committee.

3

questions or comments on the bill, the Chair will

4

entertain a motion for the passage of the proposed

5

bill on first reading and the filing of the

6

communication.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing no other

So moved.
Second.

Okay, it's been moved by Member Tavares and

10

seconded by Member Pontanilla.

11

Tavares?

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

none.

No discussion.

Thank you.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

VOTE: AYES:

19

Any other discussion?

Seeing

All those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

15

18

Discussion, Member

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

20

MOTION CARRIED.

21
Recommending FIRST READING of proposed
bill and FILING of communication.

ACTION:
22

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

24

unanimous.

Thank you very much, Members, and our

25

thanks to the Police Department for your
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participation as well.
ITEM NO. 31:

3

4

EXCHANGE OF A PORTION OF MAKANOE PLACE
PROPERTY, MAKAWAO, MAUl, HAWAII
(C.C. No. 03-185)

CHAIR MOLINA:

Our next item of business is Item No. 31,

5

which is the exchange of a portion of Makanoe Place

6

property in Makawao, and we have also invited

7

Mr. Karaviotis, who is in the gallery in attendance

8

here, and we also did invite Mr. John Hills, the

9

Makanoe Place property owner who is unable to be

10

11

with us today.
And just a brief background, Members, to

12

refresh the Committee's memory, the revised proposed

13

resolution before you today would authorize an

14

exchange of approximately 35,991 square feet of

15

remnant County property for approximately 2,284

16

square feet of private property for the purpose of

17

creating a cul-de-sac on Makanoe Place in Makawao.

18

Your Committee reviewed this matter at its meetings

19

of January 15th, 2004 and February 19th of 2004.

20

The Committee voted to recommend the adoption of the

21

proposed resolution as revised authorizing the

22

exchange.

23

property remain a roadway after the exchange was to

24

be executed.

25

However, it did request that the subject

The Committee also requested that a
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1

unilateral agreement be drafted to ensure that the

2

roadway remain as such in perpetuity.

3

subsequent to the Committee's actions, the

4

Department of the Corporation Counsel recommended

5

that in lieu of a unilateral agreement, that the

6

documents be revised to set forth the roadway

7

requirement in an exchange deed.

8

proceed with our discussion, Members, the Chair

9

would like to ask you to reconsider the Committee's

However,

So before we can

10

previous action on this matter.

And by doing that,

11

the Chair will entertain a motion from a member on

12

the prevailing side of the vote, which was

13

unanimous, to reconsider the Committee's

14

recommendation to adopt the revised proposed

15

resolution relating to the exchange of real property

16

along Makanoe Place in Makawao.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So move for the reconsideration.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Second.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, it's been moved for reconsideration

20

by Member Kane, seconded by Member Tavares.

21

discussion?

22

favor of the reconsideration vote, signify by saying

23

"aye. "

Seeing no discussion.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Any

All those in

All those opposed?
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Hokama, Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

6
7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, seeing none, motion passes to

reconsider this matter.

8

Okay, so now this -- the revised resolution

9

is now back on the floor for consideration, and at

10

this point the Chair would like to recognize

11

Corporation Counsel Young to provide an explanation

12

of the revisions to the proposed resolution and

13

attachments as noted in the correspondence dated

14

June 8, 2004.

15

MS. YOUNG:

Ms. Young.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The direction from

16

Council was that -- was that you wanted to have a

17

restriction on the -- on the parcel that we would be

18

conveying, which is a roadway, a portion of Makanoe

19

Place, to be a roadway for roadway use only.

20

feel that the more direct approach to achieving that

21

goal is to place a restriction on the deed, and that

22

would be recorded on the property.

23

that condition would run with the land and provide

24

all subsequent purchasers of the adjacent property

25

which would have that roadway as tenants in common.

We

It would run --
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1

It would provide them notice that that parcel was

2

for roadway use only.

3

nothing prohibits this to be done by unilateral

4

agreement, we feel that the better approach is to

5

have it in the deed as a restriction.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Young.
Mr. Director, do you have any comments?

7

8

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Although I should note that

Nothing further at this time, Chair.

Committee Members, any questions for the

Corporation Counselor the Department?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Member Hokama.
More in a comment of support of

14

Corporation Counsel's recommendation.

We have

15

agreed to that type of language in deeds

16

particularly with the Lanai Police Station project,

17

whereby we accepted land in fee from the old

18

Hawaiian Pineapple Company, provided that land be

19

utilized for the County's Police Department's

20

requirements and we own the land.

21

the land for that specific use that we've agreed

22

upon, the land reverts back to the previous

23

landowner, which is what's going to happen now on

24

Lanai.

25

does notify anyone interested in the property that

If we stop using

So I can tell that you it does work.
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1

there is restrictions, as from a matter of fairness,

2

so I can support Corporation Counsel's position.

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Member Hokama.
Committee Members, any other questions for

5

6

the Corporation Counselor the Public Works

7

Department?

8

will entertain a motion to amend the main motion to

9

adopt the revised proposed resolution as noted in

Seeing none.

At this time the Chair

10

the attached correspondence dated June 8th from the

11

Department of the Corporation Counsel.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

second?

So moved.

Moved by Member Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17
18

Is there a

Second.

Seconded by Member Pontanilla.

Discussion?

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, you stated in

19

your entertaining of a motion was an amendment, so

20

are we voting on a main motion or on the amendment?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

On the amendment, yeah, we're currently

22

voting on a proposed -- the -- the bill that's been

23

amended.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, but this is -- so the main

motion is the revised -- I'm sorry, I'm just not
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clear.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Let me ask clarification from Staff.

Mr. Saldana.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MR. SALDANA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

According to Robert's Rules, Mr. Chair, once

6

the vote of reconsideration is passed, the original

7

motion is now up again for reconsideration.

8

have to revise or amend that -- that main motion

9

before you can actually consider it as a result of

So you

10

the documents that were provided by the Corporation

11

Counsel which changes the resolution and changes the

12

exchange deeds or the deeds.

13

consider the main motion, you have to make the

14

amendment.

15

on the main motion as amended.

16

So before you can

And then if that passes, then you vote

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I wasn't in

17

belabor it, so forgive me.

18

my mind aware of the main motion that we voted on

19

last time as far as familiarity, but it's in my --

20

it's in my binder, so I'll just take it from there

21

and we can go on.

22

MR. SALDANA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. SALDANA:

25

I didn't

I won't

So I'm fine, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair.
Thank you, Member Kane.

Mr. Saldana.

If the Chair would like, I have a copy of

the minutes from that meeting where the motion
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1

was -- was made.

2

adopt a proposed -- or a revised proposed

3

resolution.

4

submitted to the Committee at that time, and as part

5

of that motion was the requirement that the road

6

would remain as such in perpetuity and run with the

7

land.

So that's basically the main motion that

8

was

that was passed at the last meeting and is on

9

the floor right now.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

And basically the motion was to

The resolution was revise that had was

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr. Saldana.

11

Yes, Member Hokama, I hope this is coming out as

12

clear as mud for some of us, but that's -- we

13

don't

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Recess, Chair.

-- yeah, we don't come across these types

16

of matter very often.

17

will call for -- why don't we do this, we'll go

18

ahead and take our morning recess.

19

at 10:35.

So at this time the Chair

We'll reconvene

(Gavel) .

10:25 a.m.

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:36 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

23

Committee meeting for June 17th is now back in

24

session.

25

break.

Thank you very much, Members, for that
When we left we were at the point of
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1

considering a motion to amend the main motion to

2

adopt the revised proposed resolution as noted in

3

the attached correspondence dated June 8th, 2004

4

from the Department of the Corporation Counsel.

5

we did have a motion on the floor, which I believe

6

was made by Member Tavares and seconded by Member

7

Kane, and we were at our discussion phase.

8

any other discussion?

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And

Is there

Member Hokama.

Chairman, while I'm in support of

10

your recommendation, I would ask that in the

11

Committee report it makes very clear statements

12

regarding the use of deed restriction as the vehicle

13

to ensure the public purpose for this exchange.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much, Member Hokama.

15

Any other comments for discussion?

16

be voting on the proposed amendment to the main

17

motion to adopt the revised proposed resolution as

18

noted in your correspondence of June 8th, 2004.

19

those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

VOTE: AYES:

23

24

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Okay, we'll now

All those opposed?
Councilmemhers Hokama, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmemher Kane.

25

MOTION CARRIED.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Chair will mark it unanimous.
Members, we are now back to the main motion

2
3

as amended, okay?

Any other comments or questions?

4

Back to the main motion.

5

signify by saying "aye."

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VOTE: AYES:

9

10

All those in favor,

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kane.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

11
MOTION CARRIED.
12

ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

13

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

16

unanimous.

17

has passed.

18

ITEM NO. 29:

19

The Chair will also mark that

Thank you very much, Members.

The item

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MAUl
ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED AND VERIZON
HAWAII, INC., TO PLACE SEVEN POLES ON COPP
ROAD, KULA (C.C. No. 04-128)

20

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Next item on the agenda is Item 29, which

22

is a proposed resolution authorizing Maui Electric

23

Company Limited and Verizon Hawaii, Inc. to place

24

seven poles on Copp Road in Kula.

25

Members, the Chair will ask for a deferral on
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1

this matter because I've been advised that the

2

installation of these utility poles require that the

3

easements across private property are necessary to

4

complete this project and to date these easements

5

have not been secured.

6

the Chair would recommend that this matter be

7

deferred until the easement issues have been

8

resolved.

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

10

ACTION:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

No objections.

DEFER - NO discussion

Thank you, Members, the item has been

deferred.
ITEM NO. 34:

14
15

16

So if there's no objection,

CHAIR MOLINA:

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MAUI
ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED AND VERIZON
HAWAII, INC., TO PLACE AND INSTALL A UTILITY
POLE ON OMAOPIO ROAD, KULA, MAUI, HAWAII
(C.C. No. 04-135)

Our last item for today is Item No. 34,

17

which is a proposed resolution authorizing Maui

18

Electric Company Limited and Verizon Hawaii, Inc. to

19

replace and install a utility pole on Omaopio Road

20

in Kula, Maui, Hawaii.

21

Department Mr. Coloma-Agaran, the Corporation

22

Counsel Cindy Young, and Chair did invite Mr. Keith

23

Sakamoto from Maui Electric, who's here in the

24

gallery, to respond to any comments or questions

25

from the Committee.

And we have again from the
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Committee did receive a proposed resolution

1

2

which would authorize MECO to place a 40-foot

3

utility pole and install a 45-foot utility pole

4

along Omaopio Road in Kula.

5

would like to ask Mr. Agaran for his comments on

6

this matter.

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

At this time the Chair

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

My

8

understanding is that the installations are required

9

to accommodate Verizon's requirements.

Mr. Sakamoto

10

can provide any technical responses that the

11

Committee might have.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Agaran.

13

Chair also did invite Ms. Tihada, Sheri Tihada from

14

Verizon Hawaii, Inc., but she's not in the gallery

15

today, but we do have Mr. Sakamoto.

16

would you like to come up and make yourself

17

comfortable before the Committee, respond to any

18

questions.

Mr. Sakamoto,

19

MR. SAKAMOTO:

Should I just stand right here or --

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, please feel free to come on up here and

21

have a seat.

22

kidding.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

You may be here a while.

Just

Oh, no.

Mr. Sakamoto, do you have any opening

comments before we begin with the questioning?
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MR. SAKAMOTO:

No, not really, just if anybody has any

2

questions, it's pretty straight forward, the pole on

3

Omaopio Road.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Committee members, any questions for

5

6

Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Sakamoto.

Mr. Sakamoto regarding this proposal?

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Member Hokama.
Can we get a little bit more

10

Omaopio Road and what would be something that we can

11

recognize as a better proximity of where the siting

12

is?

13
14
15
16

MR. SAKAMOTO:

It's near the Omaopio Ridge Homestead, kind

of right above the goat farm there.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
and what not?

17

MR. SAKAMOTO:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

23

24
25

Oh, close to the Sakugawa's Farm

I'm not sure where that is.
Uh-huh.
Is that where it is! Charmaine?
Yes! it's close to that.
Okay! okay.
Sakugawa's across the street from the

(inaudible) .
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
the site is.

Okay.

I have a good sense of where

And just help us, the need for a
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1

45-foot pole is what, you expanding your service

2

area?

3

MR. SAKAMOTO:

We received a request from Verizon Hawaii,

4

which had received a request from the cable company

5

that they wanted to attach to the pole.

6

attach to the pole, we won't have proper clearances

7

to maintain between the other communications and our

8

lines there, so we need extend the poles so that we

9

have clearance over the road.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And this is Verizon?

If they

This is not

Oceanic/Time Warner.
MR. SAKAMOTO:

Verizon works with Time Warner Cable, so we

13

get requests from them after they have received

14

requests from the cable company that they want to

15

attach.

16
17
18
19

20
21
22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

E-66 replaces E-65?
MR. SAKAMOTO:

No.

So just so we understand,

No, that's not correct?

E-66 is currently a 40-foot pole and

is going to get extended to a 45.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What does a swing over mean, when

you say swing over to 45 feet?
MR. SAKAMOTO:

It just means that we're going to relocate

23

those lines to the new pole, swing them over from

24

the old to the new.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And you replacing wood with
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wood or you going

2

MR. SAKAMOTO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MR. SAKAMOTO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

Yeah, wood with wood.

Uh - huh.

MR. SAKAMOTO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10
11

Okay, is there any easement issues

that we need to be aware of, Mr. Sakamoto?

7

9

Wood with wood?

No, it's all in the right-of-way.
Have you heard any negative from

the neighbor abutting property owners or
representatives?
MR. SAKAMOTO:

No.

Based on where the pole is at, I don't

12

believe it's going to impact anybody as far as

13

visually.

14

of that pole, but they're -- they're pretty high up,

15

so I don't believe that extending the pole five feet

16

would be a -- in their view plane.

17

There is a -- there is a residence mauka

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Does this 45-foot pole also

18

give you additional I guess options for more lines

19

on the pole for other users that would -- that could

20

be granted approvals?

21

MR. SAKAMOTO:

If we change the pole, currently right now

22

we have 21 feet, I believe, clearance over the road.

23

Right now all the -- all the utilities on the pole

24

are kind of congested.

25

farther apart.

They need to be spaced

So if we change the pole to a
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1

five-foot taller pole, then I believe we'd have a

2

clearance of -- we'd end up with a clearance over

3

the road of 20 feet, so that would give us two-feet

4

cushion, which should allow another attachment of a

5

communication cable.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Thank you, Chair.
Chair has one

8

quick question regarding the reason for a higher

9

pole.

Is it due more to accommodate the

10

communication services or is this more to I guess

11

replace the existing pole that has been I guess

12

termite ridden?

13

MR. SAKAMOTO:

No, it doesn't have anything to do with

14

being termite ridden.

15

Ridge, currently I don't believe has cable service

16

and cable company is trying to provide service to

17

that subdivision.

18

to the pole so they can get to the subdivision.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

That new subdivision, Omaopio

So that's why we need to attach

Okay, thank you.

Member Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

I'd just

21

like to let the members know that I'll be voting on

22

this, and I'm also a former employee with GTE, which

23

is now Verizon, as well as stockholder and I do have

24

family members working for Maui Electric.

25

there's no objections, I'd like to vote on this
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item.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Committee Members, any objections to Member

3

4

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Pontanilla voting on the matter?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

The Chair also states no objections

7

to your voting on this matter, Mr. Pontanilla.

8

Thank you.

9

the Maui Electric representative?

10

Any other last comments or questions for

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

I was always

11

trying to figure out, because we had some testimony

12

in a previous meeting, the 45-foot utility pole, is

13

that the actual height or does that include five

14

feet that goes into the ground?

15

some clarity?

16

MR. SAKAMOTO:

Can you provide

Yeah, it's approximately six feet that bury

17

in the ground, so the actual height of the pole

18

sticking out is going to be about 39 feet.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
clarification.

Thank you for that

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair, I'm done.

21

22

Okay, great.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Member Kane.

Any

23

other final comments or questions for the Public

24

Works Department or Maui Electric?

25

The Chair at this time will call for a motion to

Seeing none.
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1

adopt the proposed resolution and the filing of the

2

communication.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So moved.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Second.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Okay.

Member Kane.

Member Tavares, you have the floor.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by

No comments.

Okay.

No other comments or discussion?

All those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

VOTE: AYES:

13

14

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Kane, Pontanil1a,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

15

MOTION CARRIED.

16
Recommending ADOPTION of proposed
resolution and FILING of communication.

ACTION:

17
18
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.
Members, I do believe that is the last item

21

on our agenda for today.

So the Chair as always

22

would like to thank you all, Departments and

23

Committee Members, for your commitment and

24

dedication to our community.

25

not acknowledge the presence of our new Analyst,

And the Chair also did
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Shelley Espeleta.

2

proceedings today.

3

This meeting is adjourned.

4

ADJOURN:

Thank you for being a part of our
Any announcements?
(Gavel) .

10 : 48 a. m.

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12

13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 15th day of July, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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